No. 20-1/2012-FC-11

~ Government of India
Ministry of Consumer Affairs & Public Distribution
(Department of Food & Public Distribution)
Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi
Dated theZl;BAugust , 2014
To,

The Chairman and Managing Director,

Food Corporation of India,

16-20, Barakhamba L ane,

New Delhi
Subject:— Cancellation of unsanctioned capacity under PEG scheme-

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to FCI’s letter No E.4(222)/Stg.IV/PEG status/2012
dated 25.07.2014 on the above mentioned subject and to say that the matter has
been exang%;d by the Department and it has been decided to approve the
cancellation the unsanctioned capacity under PEG scheme as recommended by the
FCI and as listed below.’

, S.No | State Capacity | Reasons for cancellations.
1. Chhattisgarh 1800 MT | Small residual capacities that cannot be
retendered.
bl J&K 670MT -do-
3. Karnataka 5000MT -do-
4. Maharashtra 16733MT -do-
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This issues with the approval of Minister of (CA, F&PD).
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Yours faithfully,

S S

(INDERDEEP KANDWAL)

o UNDER SECRETARY TO THE GOVT. OF INDIA
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neral Manager (S&C), FCI.
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TEL NO.23384448
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